'[A THOMAS MANNETTA
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September 6, 2023

Mr. Brent Baeslack, Conservation Agent
Rowley Town Hall

39 Central Street

Rowley, MA 01969

RE:  Peter Georgoulakos
185 Leslie Road
Map 6, Parcel 3
Notice of Intent
Stormwater Permit

Dear Brent,

Please find accompanying this letter two revised copies of Conservation Site Plan and Stormwater Prevention
Pollution Plan dated September 6, 2023 for the above referenced site.

Upon a site walk that you performed with Patrick Seekamp you asked that Patrick review the extent of the

wetlands on the southwestern portion of the site. These plans accurately identify the revised wetlands and

associated buffer zones. The wetlands which start at the drill hole shown on plan are identified as flags B1-OFB4
- (OF in front of the flag number indicates offset from our property onto abutters).

We have also made some additional changes to the plan such as high lighting the check dams, adding silt fence
along the erosion control line within 50 feet of the wetlands and providing further information on the Stone-

Driveway Storage detail.

Please let me know if you have any other questions for concerns. Patrick will be attending the next hearing.

PrOJect Engineer

28 Forest Ridge Drive Rowley, MA 01969
Phone 978.887.0965
email: tom@thomasmannetta.com
www.thomasmannetta.com

Land Use Planners = Civil Engineers = Septic System Designers



